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March 17, 2022 

 

Ruji Ding 

City of Mercer Island 

9611 SE 36th St 

Mercer Island, WA 98040 

 

RE:  Mercerwood – First Review 

  Blueline Job No. 20‐410 

 

Dear Mrs. Ding, 

 

This letter is in response to your review of the Mercerwood project. The plans have been revised per the 

comments in your letter dated 02/09/2022. Below is a list of each comment with our responses in bold. 

 

Drainage Report 

1. Please provide the required length and available length of the flow path for the full dispersion to 

demonstrate why the full dispersion is not feasible. 

 

The report has been updated to provide the required and available on‐site native vegetated 

flow path. Since there is not going to be native vegetation in developed conditions, no flow 

path as such will be available. 

 

2. Please list the page number (with the section highlighted) in the geotechnical report showing 

this information. 

 

The reference to Geotech report has been removed from the report. 

 

3. Please provide the required length and available length of the flow path for the downspout 

dispersion to demonstrate why the full dispersion is not feasible. 

 

The text has been updated to provide additional explanation for dispersion infeasibility. 

 

4. See MICC 15.09.050 for the added BMPs. 

 

Noted. 

 

5. This design is not on the drainage plan. 

 

The report has been updated to reflect the infeasibility of perforated stub‐out connection. 

 

 



 

   2 

6. Please see the comments under BMPs for Roofs. 

 

The report has been updated accordingly. 

 

7. Section 6 does not include this information. 

 

Reference has been removed from the report. 

 

Please call or email me with any concerns at 425‐250‐7262 or ymets@thebluelinegroup.com. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Yannick Mets, PE 

Project Manager 

 

CC: David Stave – William E Buchan Inc 

 

 


